
 
 

 
 

 

August 27, 2019 
 
 
Tania Campbell 

Product Development Editor 

Databid 

 

VIA EMAIL – tania@databid.com 
 
 
Re:  FOIA Request dated August 22, 2019 and received August 22, 2019 
 
Subject:  Requesting the bid opening tabulation or apparent low bidder on the Oswego High School Chiller 
Replacement Project that bid August 21, 2019. 
 
 
Dear Ms. Campbell: 
 
This letter will serve as Oswego Community Unit School District 308’s response to your August 22, 2019 request 
under the Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.), in which you asked for the above referenced information.  
The information responsive to your request is attached.  
 
To promote district transparency and assist others who may have a similar question, this responsive document will 
be posted online on the district’s website. To access it, go to www.sd308.org  and select Our District > Freedom of 
Information Act Request > FOIA Request Responses, then select FOIA ID #19-45. 
 
Please be advised that to comply with your FOIA request, the district incurred an expense that comprised of the cost 
of labor and resources used to search for records responsive to your request 

 
Please let me know if you have additional questions. Thank you. 
 
 
 

Mary Anne Buckley 

Mary Anne Buckley  
Freedom of Information Officer 

http://www.sd308.org/


Project : Oswego High School Chiller Replacement Date:  8/21/2019

Owner: Community Unit School District 308 Time:  2:00 PM

No Plan Holder Location  B
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Base Bid Comments

1 C Acitelli Heating Villa Park, IL Y Y $340,000.00

2 Mechanical Concepts of IL, Inc. Romeoville, IL Y Y $360,000.00

3 Ideal Heating Company Brookfield, IL Y Y $376,666.00

4 Cryer & Olsen Mechanical, Inc. Joliet, IL Y Y $382,500.00

5 Amber Mechanical Alsip, IL Y Y $386,000.00

6 Monaco Mechanical, Inc. Lisle, IL Y Y $386,800.00

7 Dodson Pbg, Htg & A/C Inc. Pontiac, IL Y Y $393,600.00

8 Commercial Mechanical, Inc. Dunlap, IL Y Y $397,681.00

9 Quality Control systems, Inc. Crete, IL Y Y $403,000.00

10 1 Source Mechanical DeKalb, IL Y Y $426,958.00

11 Premier Mechanical, Inc. Addison, IL Y Y $428,000.00

12 First Point Mechanical Rolling Meadows, IL Y Y $430,000.00

13 FE Moran Downers Grove, IL Y Y $432,000.00

14 Voris Mechanical, Inc. Glendale Hts., IL Y Y $439,180.00

15 Oak Brook Mechanical Elmhurst, IL Y Y $442,789.00

16 RJ O'Neil Montgomery, IL Y Y $459,193.00

BID TABULATION
Contract Type:  Single Contract, Stipulated Sum

Kluber Project No.:  18-158-1209
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17 Mechanical Incorporated Freeport, IL Y Y $534,700.00

18 John's Service and Sales, Inc. Oglesby, IL Y Y $554,500.00

19 Applied Controls Warrenville, IL

20 Fitzgerald's Electric Contracting, Inc. Big Rock, IL

21 Lite Construction Montgomery, IL

22 Thermosystems, Inc. Elmhurst, IL
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